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August 12, 2016 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA  
IFB NO. Y17-701-CC/ ADDENDUM NO. 1 

REGIONAL COMPUTING CENTER A SIDE POWER FEED AND EMERGENCY 
GENERATOR REPLACEMENT 

 
BID OPENING DATE: August 23, 2016 

 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to, and shall take precedence over, the original documents. Underlining 
indicates additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough.  
 
A. The bid opening remains August 23, 2016 at 2:00 P.M. 
 
B. Additions, Deletions, and Clarifications 

  
1. Question: Sheet ED2.1 hex note 4 directs us to provide spot coolers 

during the refeed of the CRAC units. Please advise the temperature levels 
and or BTU's to be maintained / provided. 

Answer: Attached is the mechanical equipment schedule for existing 
CRAC units in which the spot coolers will have to match the heat load 
management. 

2. Question: It was mentioned at the meeting that the county would pay for 
the permits and the contractor would pick them up. Please confirm. 

Answer:  Confirmed 

3. Question:  Will we be able to have a lay down area for storage trailer and 
dumpster? 

Answer:  There should be space to accommodate a storage trailer and 
dumpster.  It will be the general contractor’s responsibility to protect the 
surfaces from damage. 

4. Question:  Sheet A2.1 calls for a new OUC transformer, and sheet E1.1 
hex note 1 directs us to replace OUC transformer. Please confirm the 
transformer is to be replaced. 

Answer:  OUC will determine if transformer is to be replaced or just lifted 
while the pad is replaced.   Contractor shall anticipate coordination with 
OUC and provide a new leveled pad regardless. 

5. Question:  If the OUC transformer is replaced, will the EC need to provide 
any primary conduit installation or new concrete pad?
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Answer:  It is anticipated that the existing primary conduit is to remain and 
the new pad will be poured.    

6. Question:  Who will be responsible for the disposal of the OUC 
transformer if it is replaced? 

Answer: OUC. 

7. Question:  If the existing OUC transformer is retained will it be required to 
level it? Who will be responsible for leveling if needed? 

Answer: OUC. 

8. Question:  Who is responsible for disposal of the existing generator; 
please clarify what is to be done with it. 

Answer:  The Contractor is responsible for disposal of the old generator. 

9. Question:  Sheet ED2.1 directs us to remove (12) PDU's. Who is 
responsible for the disposal of the PDU's and what is to be done with 
them? 

Answer:  The County will be responsible for disposal of the PDU’s. 

10. Question:  Hex note 17 on sheet E2.1 directs us to provide a cat 6 drop to 
all PDU's. Where is this cat 6 drop to come from? 

Answer: The Cat 6 drops will generate from the Sup2T network switch in 
rack ATM-7 (row right straight ahead as you enter the floor from operation 
area) to the various areas. There is 32 drops in total needed.  

11. Question:  Hex note 1 on sheet E2.2 directs us to provide a dedicated 20 
amp whip from each rack to nearest PDU. Can we reuse and reroute 
existing whips or must the existing whips be removed and replaced? 

Answer:  Whips may be reused if they are tested and a credit is provided 
to the Owner. 

12. Question:  Is there any lightning protection required on this job? 

Answer: No 

13. Question:  Sheet E2.2 hex note 2 tells us to reorient rack coolers and 
racks in this area and to price this as an add alternate. Please provide a 
detailed scope of work for the add alternate desired. 

Answer:  Delete Hex Note 2 on Sheet E2.2.  Delete Hex Note 14 on 
Sheet E2.1
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14. Question:  Are we to provide the diesel needed for testing and a full tank 
of fuel at the completion of the work? 

Answer:  The Contractor will be required to provide fuel for testing and a 
full tank at the end of the project. 

15. Question:  Sheet E6.2 shows Panel LPC as existing on the one line riser 
diagram. Where is it shown on the floor plan? 

Answer:  See sheet E3.1 which shows LPC in the “B” bus electrical room. 

16. Question: The plans give panel schedules for EXP1A and EXP2A but I 
don't see schedules for EXP1B and EXP2B. Please provide. 

Answer: These expansion modules are under a bid alternate.   Price as 
described under keynote 4 on E6.2 and that existing circuits will be re-
landed on the new breakers within the new expansion module.   Price both 
Hex notes 3 & 4 on Sheet E6.2 as Bid Additive #1.    

17. Question:  Please advise if electrical contractors are allowed to bid this 
job as Prime. 

Answer: The bidder must be a licensed contractor and the majority of 
work performed on this project shall be within the scope of this license and 
the bidder will be responsible for ensuring all required permits are 
obtained.  

 

C. In Part D of the IFB, delete page D-2 of the Official Bid Form in its entirety and 
replace with the attached REVISED PAGE D-2. 

Failure of a bidder to submit their bid using the attached revised bid form, 
page D-2 shall result in their bid being found non-responsive.  

 
D. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA  

 
a.  The Bidder/Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by 

completing the applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later that the date and 
time for receipt of the bid or proposal.  

 
b.  All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
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c.  Receipt acknowledged by: 

 
 
_____________________________                                  ________________________ 
Authorized Signature                            Date Signed  
 
___________________________________  
Title  
 
____________________________________  
Name of Firm 



 REVISED 
 D-2 

To the Board of County Commissioners 
Orange County, Florida 
 
 
The Undersigned, hereinafter called "Bidder", having visited the site of the proposed 
project and familiarized himself with the local conditions, nature and extent of the work, 
and having examined carefully the Contract Form, General Conditions, Supplementary 
Conditions, Plans and Specifications and other Contract Documents, with the Bond 
requirements herein, proposes to furnish all labor, materials, equipment and other 
items, facilities and services for the proper execution and completion of: REGIONAL 
COMPUTING CENTER A SIDE POWER FEED AND EMERGENCY GENERATOR 
REPLACEMENT in full accordance with the drawings and specifications prepared in 
accordance with the Contract Documents and, if awarded the Contract, to complete the 
said work within the time limits specified for the following LUMP SUM. 
 
 
BASE BID: 
 
_____________________________________________________________DOLLARS 

(In Words) 
 
 

$___________________________ 
 
 

Additive Bid Item 001: 
 
Replace PDU’s and Expansion PDU’s in accordance with Plan Key Notes numbers 3 
and 4 on Sheet E6.2. 
 

$___________________________ 
 
 
 
In the event the Contract is awarded to this Bidder, he/she will enter into a formal written 
agreement with the County in accordance with the accepted bid within ten (10) calendar 
days after said Contract is submitted to him/her and will furnish to the County a Contract 
Payment and Performance Bond with good and sufficient sureties, satisfactory to the 
County, in the amount of 100% of the accepted bid.  The Bidder further agrees that in 
the event of the Bidder's default or breach of any of the agreements of this proposal, the 
said bid deposit shall be forfeited as liquidated damages. 
 
 
Failure of the Bidder to provide pricing for all unit priced items and/or the Base 
Bid and ALL requested additive/deductive bid items, or alternate bids shall be 
cause for rejection of the bid as non-responsive. 
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